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Mark Resnick

Director, Land Development
Great Gulf

3751 Victoria Park Avenue
Toronto, ON M1W 374

Re: Hewitt's Secondary Plan (OPA 39), Rainsong Land Development Inc. (“Rainsong”),
One of Great Gulf Group of Companies

Dear Mr. Resnick,

Thank you for your correspondence dated May 23, 2014 regarding the above mentioned matter.

Please be advised that your letter was circulated to City Council on June 16, 2014 for their
information.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned,
Ipearson@barrie.ca or (705) 739-4204, ext. 4367

Yours truly, Z

Lisa Pearson
Committee & Print Supervisor
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